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GISD
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOQOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

May 3, 2019

ADDENDUM, RFP # 70-19

PEACE OFFICER SECURITY SERVICES (DISTRICT WIDE)

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract documents.
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the solicitation response.
Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor.

QUESTION:
Who is the current incumbent?

ANSWER:
To obtain a list of the cutrent incumbents please submit a Public Information Request. Garland ISD has adopted
a procedure designating Lisa Ray, General Counsel, as the staff member to receive all email request for public
information. Please resubmit your request to Ms. Ray at informationrequest@garlandisd.net.

QUESTION:
When were they awarded the contract? Copy of current contract?

ANSWER:
Award Date July 28, 2015 - Garland ISD has adopted a procedure designating Lisa Ray, General Counsel, as
the staff member to receive all email request for public information. Please resubmit your request to Ms. Ray at
informationrequest(@garlandisd.net.

QUESTION:
Estimated usage (nmumber of hours) of prior contract?

ANSWER:
July 28, 2015 - Garland ISD has adopted a procedure designating Lisa Ray, General Counsel, as the staff
member to receive all email request for public information. Please resubmit your request to Ms. Ray at
informationrequest(@garlandisd.net.

QUESTION: :
How many weekly/monthly/annually hours are required for this bid?

ANSWER:
This contract is on an as-needed basis.




QUESTION:
How many locations are required security services?

ANSWER:
1, but contract could serve District wide,

QUESTION:
What is the current bill rate?

ANSWER:
$40 Per Hour

QUESTION:
What was the previous bill rate?

ANSWER:
$40 Per Hour

QUESTION:
Is overtime rate lined in the contract?

ANSWER.
No

QUESTION:
What was the contract amount spent last year?

ANSWER:
$407,935.00

QUESTION:
1s there any minimum wage/pay?

ANSWER:
All contracts are subject to applicable Texas labor laws.

QUESTION:
Does the District abide by any city Living Wage Ordinances or just minimum wage?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Is there any prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, state or local mandated wage, contract specific wage, or

collective bargaining agreement?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Is there a desired page limit for the proposal submission?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Are there any additional Security guard services to this contract?




ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Are vehicles required for this bid? If so, how many and what type are needed?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
How many vehicles and what types of vehicles is the incumbent using?

ANSWER:
Se above answer

QUESTION:

Are there any more equipment required other than which it’s mentioned in the proposal?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Is this bid subject to a union or CBA?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Is lunch time paid?

ANSWER:
No
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